

Stanford



David Limsui

Clinical Professor, Medicine - Gastroenterology & Hepatology

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Gastroenterology and Digestive Health Clinic**

420 Broadway St

Pav D 2nd Fl Pod 2 and 3

Redwood City, CA 94063

Tel (650) 736-5555 **Fax** (650) 498-6323

- **Digestive Health Center**

2585 Samaritan Dr Ste 25

2nd Floor

San Jose, CA 95124

Tel (650) 736-5555 **Fax** (650) 498-6323

Bio

BIO

Throughout my career I have been extensively involved in post-graduate medical education and training of residents and fellows. I served on the AGA Future Trends Committee tasked with reporting the future of gastroenterology training programs and have been admitted into the AGA Academy of Educators. I joined Stanford for the incredible opportunity to be part of a dynamic division with excellent and dedicated faculty where one can achieve their greatest potential. I share the honor and privilege of leading our fellowship program and in the joy of teaching such talented and inspiring fellows. Together we strive to provide the best educational experience for our fellows to become outstanding gastroenterologists and future leaders in academic medicine.

My subspecialty areas of focus are inflammatory bowel disease and general gastroenterology.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Gastroenterology
- Inflammatory bowel disease
- Crohn's disease
- Ulcerative colitis
- Microscopic colitis

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Medicine - Gastroenterology & Hepatology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director, Stanford Gastroenterology Fellowship Program, (2015- present)
- Clinical Professor, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2023- present)
- Clinical Associate Professor, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2018- present)
- Clinical Assistant Professor, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2015-2018)

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Fellow, American College of Gastroenterology (FACG), American College of Gastroenterology (2021)
- Fellow, American Gastroenterology Association (AGAF), American Gastroenterology Association (2020)
- Distinguished Service Award, UCSF Fresno, CA (2015)
- AGA & ASCO Gastrointestinal Cancer Symposium Merit Award, Denver, CO (2009)
- Outstanding Achievement Award, Mayo Clinic, Rochester, MN (2007)
- AGA Poster of Distinction, Digestive Disease Week- Chicago, IL (2005)
- Chancellor's Student Service Award, University of Illinois (2002)
- Phi Eta Sigma Scholarship Award, University of Illinois (2000)
- Golden Key National Honor Society, University of Illinois (2000)
- Chancellor's Student Service Award, University of Illinois (2000)
- First Place, Research Symposium, University of Illinois (2000)
- Phi Beta Kappa, University of Illinois (2000)
- Honors College Dean's List, University of Illinois (1999)
- German Department Scholarship Award, University of Illinois (1999)
- Honors College Dean's List, University of Illinois (1998)
- Honors College Dean's List, University of Illinois (1997)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Gastroenterology Association (2007 - present)
- Member, American Society of Gastrointestinal Endoscopy (2007 - present)
- Member, American College of Gastroenterology (2007 - present)
- Member, Association of Specialty Professors (2012 - present)
- Member, AGA Academy of Educators (2012 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Mayo Clinic Internal Medicine Residency (2007) MN
- Medical Education: University of Illinois College of Medicine Office of the Registrar (2004) IL
- Board Certification: Gastroenterology, American Board of Internal Medicine (2010)
- Fellowship: Mayo Clinic (2010) MN

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- CCFA Take Steps Walk
- Crohn's & Colitis Foundation of America
- Community Health

- Alternative Spring Break

Teaching

GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Gastroenterology & Hepatology (Fellowship Program)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Thiopurine Monotherapy Is Effective in Maintenance of Mild-Moderate Inflammatory Bowel Disease.** *Digestive diseases and sciences*
Barber, G. E., Hendler, S., Choe, M., Keyashian, K., Lechner, S., Limketkai, B. N., Limsui, D.
2021
- **Cytomegalovirus infection is associated with worse outcomes in inflammatory bowel disease hospitalizations nationwide.** *International journal of colorectal disease*
Hendler, S. A., Barber, G. E., Okafor, P. N., Chang, M. S., Limsui, D., Limketkai, B. N.
2020
- **Prevalence and Outcomes of Chronic Hepatitis B and C in Hospitalized Patients With Inflammatory Bowel Disease**
Li, K., Hendler, S., Chang, M., Okafor, P. N., Keyashian, K., Lechner, S., Limsui, D., Goel, A., Ho, A., Limketkai, B.
NATURE PUBLISHING GROUP.2018: S1557–S1558
- **Protein-Calorie Malnutrition Reduces the Durability of Biologic Therapy in Inflammatory Bowel Disease**
Lechner, S., Hendler, S., Keyashian, K., Limsui, D., Li, K., Wolf, A., Limketkai, B.
NATURE PUBLISHING GROUP.2018: S356–S357
- **Video-based performance assessment in endoscopy: Moving beyond "see one, do one, teach one"?** *GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPY*
Huang, R. J., Limsui, D., Triadafilopoulos, G.
2018; 87 (3): 776–77
- **Rising Incidence of Intestinal Infections in Inflammatory Bowel Disease: A Nationwide Analysis.** *Inflammatory bowel diseases*
Barber, G. E., Hendler, S. n., Okafor, P. n., Limsui, D. n., Limketkai, B. N.
2018
- **The Gastroenterology Fellowship Match: A Decade Later.** *Digestive diseases and sciences*
Huang, R. J., Triadafilopoulos, G., Limsui, D.
2017; 62 (6): 1412-1416
- **Role of Vitamin D in Inflammatory Bowel Disease.** *Nutrition in clinical practice*
Limketkai, B. N., Mullin, G. E., Limsui, D., Parian, A. M.
2017; 32 (3): 337-345
- **A randomized clinical trial of vitamin D3 (cholecalciferol) in ulcerative colitis patients with hypovitaminosis D3.** *PeerJ*
Mathur, J. n., Naing, S. n., Mills, P. n., Limsui, D. n.
2017; 5: e3654
- **Prevalence and factors associated with gluten sensitivity in inflammatory bowel disease.** *Scandinavian journal of gastroenterology*
Limketkai, B. N., Sepulveda, R. n., Hing, T. n., Shah, N. D., Choe, M. n., Limsui, D. n., Shah, S. n.
2017: 1–5
- **Postmenopausal hormone therapy and colorectal cancer risk by molecularly defined subtypes among older women** *GUT*
Limsui, D., Vierkant, R. A., Tillmans, L. S., Wang, A. H., Weisenberger, D. J., Laird, P. W., Lynch, C. F., Anderson, K. E., French, A. J., Haile, R. W., Harnack, L. J., Potter, J. D., Slager, et al
2012; 61 (9): 1299-1305
- **Postmenopausal Hormone Therapy and Colorectal Cancer Risk in Relation to Somatic KRAS Mutation Status among Older Women** *CANCER EPIDEMIOLOGY BIOMARKERS & PREVENTION*

-
- Limburg, P. J., Limsui, D., Vierkant, R. A., Tillmans, L. S., Wang, A. H., Lynch, C. F., Anderson, K. E., French, A. J., Haile, R. W., Harnack, L. J., Potter, J. D., Slager, S. L., Smyrk, et al
2012; 21 (4): 681-684
- **Transient Ischemic Attack in a Patient With Cirrhosis** *GASTROENTEROLOGY*
Mathur, J., Limsui, D.
2012; 142 (2): E14-E15
 - **A Man With Dysphagia, Aspiration, and Hematemesis** *GASTROENTEROLOGY*
Eaton, J., Limsui, D., Grover, M.
2011; 140 (7): E11-E12
 - **Cigarette Smoking and Colorectal Cancer Risk by Molecularly Defined Subtypes** *JOURNAL OF THE NATIONAL CANCER INSTITUTE*
Limsui, D., Vierkant, R. A., Tillmans, L. S., Wang, A. H., Weisenberger, D. J., Laird, P. W., Lynch, C. F., Anderson, K. E., French, A. J., Haile, R. W., Harnack, L. J., Potter, J. D., Slager, et al
2010; 102 (14): 1012-1022
 - **Observer Variability in the Histologic Diagnosis of Microscopic Colitis** *INFLAMMATORY BOWEL DISEASES*
Limsui, D., Pardi, D. S., Smyrk, T. C., Abraham, S. C., Lewis, J. T., Sanderson, S. O., Kammer, P. P., Dierkhising, R. A., Zinsmeister, A. R.
2009; 15 (1): 35-38
 - **AGA Institute Future Trends Committee Report: The Future of Gastroenterology Training Programs in the United States** *GASTROENTEROLOGY*
Wang, T. C., Cominelli, F., Fleischer, D. E., Gordon, J. M., Glickman, R. M., Limsui, D., Mcquaid, K. R., Montrose, M., Pasricha, P. J., Powell, D. W., Rowe, W. A., Sandborn, W. J., Todisco, et al
2008; 135 (5): 1764-1789
 - **Cigarette smoking and colorectal cancer risk: a burning issue.** *Gastroenterology*
Limsui, D., Limburg, P. J.
2008; 135 (2): 704-705
 - **Symptomatic overlap between irritable bowel syndrome and microscopic colitis** *INFLAMMATORY BOWEL DISEASES*
Limsui, D., Pardi, D. S., Camilleri, M., Loftus, E. V., Kammer, P. P., Tremaine, W. J., Sandborn, W. J.
2007; 13 (2): 175-181
 - **Utility of symptom-based criteria for evaluating patients with chronic diarrhea** *GASTROINTESTINAL ENDOSCOPY*
Pardi, D. S., Limsui, D.
2005; 62 (4): 649-649